MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisory Note te the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It 1s declared/certified that Mr./Ms. SHINDE RUTUJA SUNIL of Roll.No. X034663
and having College Index Number 2309002 is eligible for award of Scholarship for Higher
Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE) by
virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level in the examination
held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class X1l Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option - Fndorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you aic advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
» le only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Mabharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER |

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR'DIVISIONAL BOARD

»

Advisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. PATIL SAMRUDDHI YUVRAJ of Roll.No.
X053597 and having College Index Number 2308021 is eligible for award of Scholarship for
Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE)
by virtue of performance within top 1% >f the school board at Class XII level in the
examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol

valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years. ‘

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option —_Endorsement Certificate) ia any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granied, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. . t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection

letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION ) ;

Secretary

Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board




MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Hisher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. SHAIKH MUSKAN MOHIDDIN of Roll.No.
X034584 and having College Index Number 2309002 is eligible for award of Scholarship for
Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE)
by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level in the
examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level ptogramme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registraiion at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE_MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarattee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Secretary

Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibili
compenent under INSPIRE Scheme

in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. PATIL DIVYA RAMESH of Roll.No. x034802
and having College Index Number 2309002 is eligible for award of Scholarship for Higher
Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE) by
virtue of performance within top 1% cf the schoel Luard at Class XII level in the examination
held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Goi
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/ www.inspire-dst.gu v.in/SHE.html. (Selzct Blank
format Option —Endersement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINT MCDE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
epplication.

Scholarship under SHE would he granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection

ietter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantes to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PRCGRAMME DIVISION

Secretary
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Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Adyvisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme '

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. EKAL PRATHAMESH SHIVANAND of
Roll.No. X054072 and having College Index Number 2307004 is eligible for award of
Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired
Research (INSPIRE) by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII
level in the examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level! shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositicning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection

letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Secretary

Mabharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARI? OF SECONDARY & HIGHER
SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLBAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Ad¥isorv Note to the Candidate for Elicibility in Schelarship for Higcher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. PATIL SOURABH SUHAS of Roll. No. X(44494
and having College Index Number 2303092 is cligible for award of Scholarship for Higher
Education (SHE) under Imnovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE) by
virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level in the examination
held during the academic session ending Marek/Aprii, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class X1 Board examination and foliowed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
raake you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at hitp:/wwiw.inspire-dst.cov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-insnire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, zs and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode oply. Application sent via post and other GFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship nnder SHE are fixed w. 1. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued tc you for intimation only. It is neither a selection .
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any gusarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Mzharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLBAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisorv Note to the Candidate for Eligibilitv in Scholarship for Hicher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. PATIL SHIVANI DILIP of Roll.No. X021950 and
having College Index Number 2211016 is eligible for award of Scholarship for Higher
Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE) by
virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level in the examination
held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Pe: fonmance ie top 1% bn Class XTI Boad examinaiion and Dilowed by earolhment mio
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enroliing yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE html. (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.is and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of

sppacatlon.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. 1. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to vou for intimation only. It is neither a selection

letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Secretary

‘Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
; Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. MULLANI KASHISH SAMEER of Roll.No.
X035169 and having College Index Number 2309008 is eligible for award of Scholarship for
Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE)
by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level in the
examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years. ‘

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) througn
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Secretary

Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



IAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD
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Advisorv Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr/Ms. UBALE AKANKSHA KUMAR of Roll.No.
X034249 and having College Index Number 2309002 is eligible for award of Scholarship for
Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Sciencs Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE)
by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level in the
examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board «.amination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall .
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.oov.in/SHE. html. (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.oniine-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/ announced for submission of
application. :

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. 1. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Secretary

Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

- SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
~KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD - W s,

Adyvisorv Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It s declared/certified that Mr./Ms. SHARMA ANKITA RAVIRAJ of Roll.No.
X034102 a: .1 having College Index Number 2309002 is eligible for award of Scholarship for
Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE)
by virtue ¢ performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level in the
examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Perfornance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shal!
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.cov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option —_Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application. '

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

= Se(_;_reta;y

Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary'& Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board
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MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER
SECONDARY EDUCATION;-PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisorv Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher FEducation (5ii%)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. PATIL ABHAY BAJIRAO of Roll.No. X040040
and having College Index Number 2310003 is eligible for award of Scholarship for Highe:
Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE) b
virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII leve! in the examination
held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by ¢nrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B, Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Go
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor ¢r Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE. html. (Select Hid\"
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognizet!
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) thrc
on-line registration at wwyv.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents T.‘ili'i'll;::‘f;
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINFE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of cligible students
from various Educational Roards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.
Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

Secretary
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Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Highei
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board



MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHE

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. NIRMALKAR MAYURI CHANDRAKANT of
Roll.No. X042923 and having College Index Number 2304003 is eligible for award of
Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired
Research (INSPIRE) by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII
level in the examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018.

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolment into
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years.

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected.
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place.

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither a selection

letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION

SECTRIY

Mabharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher
Secondary Education, Pune
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board
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' MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Higher Education &
component under INSPIRE Scheme ke 4]

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. KHAMBE MANISHA MADHUKAR of RollLNo,
X054742 and having College Index Number 2302006 is eligible for award of Scholarship for =
Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research (INSPIRE) =
by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII 1cvc11}1 the o

examination held dvring the academic session ending March/April, 2018. | L ;

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by ,er:irolnfiﬁé;,m‘g mto
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./ntegrated M. Sc. Or MS level shal
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education 9
valued at Rs. 80, 00 per year for five years. i

- ot
After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic! !
and Natural Science fourses given gl ot Jyww.inspire-dst. ov.in/SHE.html. (Selecy Blank '~
format Option _Endorsement Certificate) in any University o T . , parzed e
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through, = .
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov:in and apply with required documents through' =
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is cpened/announced for submission 'of
application.” ' B ke Il i

LA By e a d“;‘ {

iy GRIREEREY

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE )
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rej ected. /i) |

As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. ¢ large number of eligible student$ i
from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may fake place.” - LT el

Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It is neither é"si‘e ct;iopI | |
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to yéd;by!;
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION e e

-
v

Maharashtra State Board Of Secondary & Higher: .,
Secondary Education, Pune | bl
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board ‘
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MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & 1IG

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Adyvisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibili
component under INSPIRE Scheme

for Higher Educatmn (SHE

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. NIRMALKAR MAYURI CHANDRAKANT or i)
Roll.No. X042923 and having College Index Number 2304003 is eligible for award of |
Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Ingpired
Research (INSPIRE) by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at plaésXII
level in the examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018. H g

ot 1 b
i3

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by c;m@lmén
education in Basic' and Natural Science courses at B, Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS e
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education ‘¢f
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years. L

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html, (Select Blank
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in India, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at wyww.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents through
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme ig opened/announced for submission of

application. | e e
Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it throﬁghONLINE i

‘wode.only. Application. sent.via.pogt.and.other OFFLINE mﬁdﬁ%;ﬁiﬂ.hﬂ-smpmarﬂy‘mjéqﬁ it

As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of eligible students ' |

from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place. ih

(G i s IR
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Please note that this Advisory Note is issued to you for intimation only. It i.s ﬂai{thériﬁlééléég 1®11 g
letter of INSPIRE-SHE scholarship nor any guarantee to offer the said scholarship to you by | |
INSPIRE PROGRAMME DIVISION A T B

Secret_ar_y

s e
Maharashtra State Board Of Secon ary & Higher |1 |
o Secondary Education; Pume: & T
KOLHAPUR Divisional Board ' |
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Advisory Note to the Candidate for Eligibility in Scholarship for Hicher Eucatibn‘ (SHE) i
component under INSPIRE Scheme ' s i

Itis declared/certified that Mr./Ms. CHOUGALE PRIYANKA BAJIRAO of RollNo.
X034315 and having College Index Number 2309002 is eligible for award of Scholars hip ?to'f it
Higher Education (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Inspired Research ( QSQPI;R[EE)::': L
siiH ﬁh@ Y

by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class XII level |
examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018. ?

" Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrjolmjej to |’
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level shall ' :
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education 'of Gol
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years. : ' g

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme in Basic | -
and Natural Science courses given at http:/www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE.html. (Select Blahk_‘
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or College in Indig, recognized
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.cov.in and apply with required documents through o
ONLINE MODE only, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submission of | ...
application. ' | bl e TR

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if you have applied for it through ONLINE HhE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily rejected. ©
As the qumber of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t, large number of. eligible studerits | 1}

from various Educational Boards, the repositioning of cut-off may take place. D e
! g i .:[
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MAHARASHTRA STATE BOARD OF SECONDARY & HIGHER

SECONDARY EDUCATION, PUNE
KOLHAPUR DIVISIONAL BOARD

Advisory Note to the Candidate for E]lEIblllfY in Scholarship for ngher Educatmn (SHE)
component under INSPIRE Scheme

It is declared/certified that Mr./Ms. SURYAVANSHI SMITAL JAYASINGRAO of |
Roll.No. X033851 and having College Index Number 2309002 is eligible for award of
Scholarship for Higher Educatior (SHE) under Innovation in Science Pursuit for Insplred,
Research (INSPIRE) by virtue of performance within top 1% of the school board at Class |
level in the examination held during the academic session ending March/April, 2018 '

Performance in top 1% in Class XII Board examination and followed by enrolmeni mto
education in Basic and Natural Science courses at B. Sc./Integrated M. Sc. Or MS level| sha
make you eligible for consideration in INSPIRE Scholarship for Higher Education oif (JGI]
valued at Rs. 80, 000 per year for five years. o bl }

After enrolling yourself into Bachelor or Integrated Master’s level programme mn Basw
and Natura' Science courses given at http: /www.inspire-dst.gov.in/SHE. html (Select Blank |
format Option —Endorsement Certificate) in any University or Coliege in Inala IGCDgIHZ‘Ed
by UGC, India, you are advised to register in Scholarship for Higher Education (SHE) through 2
on-line registration at www.online-inspire.gov.in and apply with required documents u. ougn
ONLINE MODE omy, as and when this scheme is opened/announced for submlssmn oi
application.

Scholarship under SHE would be granted, if yo: have applied for i* thrnugh ONLINE
mode only. Application sent via post and other OFFLINE modes will be summarily re; jectedt:| (L
As the number of Scholarship under SHE are fixed w. r. t. large number of ehﬁlble cmdantc Rie e
from: various Educational Boards, the repositionirg of cut-cff may take place. .~ = g‘ A
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